
  
DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority 

(DERWA) 
Board of Directors 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

 
TIME:  6 p.m.                                  DATE: Monday, February 7, 2022 
PLACE:   Teleconference 
   
Due to the current state of emergency and imminent health risks to in-person attendees, because of 
COVID-19, and in accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Section 54953(e), 
Directors will attend this meeting via teleconference. The Boardroom will be closed to the public; the 
public may observe and comment by electronic means. All votes during the meeting will be taken by 
roll call vote.  
 
The call-in information for the Board of Directors and the public is as follows: 

 
Meeting URL  
Meeting ID:  
Passcode: 
Phone Number:  

https://ralphandersen.zoom.us/j/87441461616 
874 4146 1616 
029412 
+1 669 900 6833, 87441461616# US (San Jose) 

 
Any member of the public may speak during Public Comment or may email public comments to the 
Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com by February 7, 2022, at 5 p.m., and comments will be 
read into the meeting record. 
 
See Page 3 of the Agenda for additional details on Teleconference Access Information 
 
 
 AGENDA 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The mission of the DSRSD⠂EBMUD Recycled Water Authority is to maximize the amount of recycled water 
delivered while recovering its costs; in doing so it will provide a reliable and consistent supply of recycled 
water to DSRSD and EBMUD for service to each of the agencies' customers. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 Recommended 
    Action      .    
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
  

3. ROLL CALL - Members:   Mellon, Rubio, Coleman, and Vonheeder-Leopold  
   Alternates:  Johnson and Young 
 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES 
 
5. DECLARATION OF TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS    
 

A. Authorize and Adopt Remote Teleconference Meetings of DERWA  Approve by 
Pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act      Resolution 
            
 
 
   

https://ralphandersen.zoom.us/j/87441461616


DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority                        Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting of February 7, 2022 Page 2   

 
                                                
6. PUBLIC COMMENT (Meeting Open to Public)    

At this time, those in the teleconference may address the Board on any item not already 
included in the agenda; however, State Law provides no action may be taken on any 
item not appearing on the posted agenda. Comments should not exceed five minutes. 
If this is not considered sufficient time to address the issue, please arrange with the 
Authority Secretary to have that item placed on the agenda for a future Board meeting. 

 
7. BOARD REORGANIZATION                      
                

A. Approve Selection of Board Officers for 2022              Approve by  
                     Motions (3) 

  
8. CONSENT CALENDAR            Approve by  

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by                           Motion      
one action in the form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless requested by a Member of the Board or the public prior  
to the time the Board votes on the Motion to adopt. 
 
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of September 27, 2021 

B. Approve Treasurer’s Reports for August 31, September 30, October 31, November 30, 
and December 31, 2021 
 

C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for September 30, 2021, and December 31, 
2021 

 
9. BOARD BUSINESS                       
               
 None 
                                                                                              
10. MANAGER’S REPORTS 
 

A.   Confirm Next Board Meeting – March 28, 2022 
                                      
11.      BOARD MEMBER ITEMS 
 
12.      CLOSED SESSION 
 
 As Authorized Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957:   
 Public Employment  
 Position:  Authority Manager 
 
13.     REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
14.  ADJOURNMENT        
                  

During this period of modified Brown Act requirements, DERWA will use its best efforts to swiftly resolve requests 
for reasonable modifications or accommodations with differently abled individuals, consistent with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, and resolving any doubt whatsoever in favor of accessibility. All materials made available or 
distributed in open session at Board meetings are public information and are available for inspection by calling the 
Authority Secretary at (925) 828-0515. If special accommodations are needed, please contact the Authority 
Secretary as soon as possible, but at least two days prior to the meeting.   



DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority                        Board of Directors 
Agenda, Regular Meeting of February 7, 2022                                 Page 3                       

 
   

 
Zoom Teleconference Access Information 
DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority 

Regular Board Meeting 
Monday, February 7, 2022, at 6 p.m. 

 
Due to the current state of emergency and imminent health risks to in-person attendees, because of 
COVID-19, and in accordance with the provisions of California Government Code Section 54953(e), 
Directors will attend this meeting via teleconference. The Boardroom will be closed to the public; the 
public may observe and comment by electronic means. All votes during the meeting will be taken by 
roll call vote.  
 
The call-in information for the Board of Directors and the public is as follows: 
 

Meeting URL  
Meeting ID:  
Passcode: 
Phone Number:  

https://ralphandersen.zoom.us/j/87441461616 
874 4146 1616 
029412 
+1 669 900 6833, 87441461616# US (San Jose) 

 
1. You are encouraged to observe and participate in the Board meeting via Zoom or telephone. 
 
2.  If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to make a comment on an item, press the 

"raise a hand" button. If you are joining the meeting by phone, press *9 to indicate a desire to 
make a comment. The chair will call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to 
comment. Speakers will be limited to five minutes. 

 
3.  If you choose not to observe the Board meeting but wish to submit a comment on a specific 

agenda item, please submit your comment via email by 5 p.m. prior to the Board meeting to 
the Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com. Your comment will be placed into the record at 
the Board meeting. 

 
4.  If you are observing the Board meeting and wish to submit either a general public comment or 

to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, you may also submit your written 
comment, limited to 250 words or less, to the Authority Secretary at genzale@dsrsd.com, 
noting in the subject line: For Public Comment. Every effort will be made to read your 
comment into the record, but some comments may not be read due to time limitations. 
Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the record if received prior to the 
end of the meeting.                                                                                                                                         

https://ralphandersen.zoom.us/j/87441461616


Item 5.A 

  
Prepared by   JR             Reviewed by _________ 
 
 
 

  
DERWA 

Summary & Recommendation 
 

Authorize and Adopt Remote Teleconference Meetings of DERWA Pursuant  
to the Ralph M. Brown Act 

 
 

Summary: 
 

On March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California due to 
the threat of COVID-19, which prompted the Governor to issue Executive Order (N-29-20) permitting local 
governments to meet remotely without following all the teleconferencing requirements contained in the 
Ralph M. Brown Act, the State’s local agency public meetings law.  

With the expiration of Executive Order N-29-20 on September 30, 2021, the Governor signed into law 
Assembly Bill 361 adding Government Code section 54953(e) to make provisions for remote 
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the 
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions. 
Under the new law, DERWA can conduct virtual meetings where the Governor has proclaimed a State of 
Emergency and the Board of Directors has declared the need to meet remotely to protect the health and 
safety of attendees.  

Assembly Bill 361 additionally requires that all meeting agendas, meeting dates, times, and way the public 
may participate in the public meetings, as well as offering public comment by telephone or internet-based 
service options including video conference, are posted on DERWA’s website and physically outside of the 
office.  

Recommendation: 
 
As a result of the continued threat of COVID-19, the Authority Manager and staff recommend the DERWA 
Board of Directors authorize, by Resolution No. 22-1, conducting open and public meetings via remote 
teleconference pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953(e) for a period of 30 days, from 
February 7, 2022 through March 9, 2022; and that the Board shall comply with the requirements to 
provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of subdivision (e) of section 
54953.   

 

February 7, 2022 
 
Attachment 
 

1. DERWA Resolution No. 22-1 



1 

DERWA 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-1 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DSRSD•EBMUD RECYCLED 
WATER AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF DERWA 
PURSUANT TO THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT 

WHEREAS, the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (“DERWA”) is committed to 

preserving public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

WHEREAS, all meetings of DERWA are open and public, as required by the Ralph M. 

Brown Act (Government Code, §§ 54950 – 54963) (“Brown Act”), so that any member of the 

public may attend, participate, and watch DERWA’s legislative body conduct its business; and 

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill 361 added Government Code Section 54953(e) to make 

provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative 

body, without compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), 

subject to the existence of certain conditions; and 

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the 

Governor pursuant to Government Code Section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions 

of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by 

conditions as described in Government Code section 8558; and 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 

recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body determines that 

meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and 

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist within DERWA, specifically, on March 4, 2020, 

Governor Gavin Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California due to the 

threat of COVID-19; despite sustained efforts, the virus continues to spread and has impacted 

nearly all sectors of California; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that meeting in person would 

present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that DERWA shall conduct its 

meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code Section 

54953, as authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that the Board shall comply with 

the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph 

(2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas, meeting dates, times, and manner in which the public 

may participate in the public meetings of DERWA and offer public comment by telephone or 

Attachment 1



DERWA 
Res. No. 22-1 

2 
 

internet-based service options including video conference are posted on the DERWA website 

and physically outside of the DERWA office. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, located in the Counties of 

Alameda and Contra Costa, California, as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 

incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

Section 2. Risks to Health and Safety of Attendees. The Board of Directors hereby 

determines that meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety 

of attendees.  

Section 3. Remote Teleconference Meetings. Authority staff are hereby authorized and 

directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this 

Resolution, including conducting open and public meetings in accordance with 

Government Code Section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

Section 4. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect immediately 

upon its adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of March 9, 2022, or such time 

the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government 

Code Section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which DERWA may continue to 

teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 

54953. 

  ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority, 

a Public Agency located in the Counties of Alameda and Contra Costa, California, at its Regular 

Meeting held on the 7th day of February 2022, and passed by the following vote: 

 
AYES: 
   
NOES: 
 
ABSENT: 

 
 

      _____________________________ 
      Frank Mellon, DERWA Chair 

 
 
 
ATTEST:___________________________________ 
                Nicole Genzale, Authority Secretary 
 



Item 7.A 

Prepared by   JR             Reviewed by _________ 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Selection of Board Officers for 2022 

 
 
Summary: 
 
The DSRSD●EBMUD Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) requires the election of Chair 
and Vice Chair by a majority vote of the Directors.  The JPA provides that the officers of the Board 
hold office until the next election or relieved by their agency.  The attached table summarizes the 
past DERWA officers. 
 
In addition, the JPA provides that appointment of the DERWA Authority Secretary follows the 
same procedure (method of appointment, time of appointment and term) as the Chair and Vice 
Chair.  Thus, the appointment of the DERWA Authority Secretary should also be considered.  
Nicole Genzale has ably served as the DERWA Authority Secretary since October 26, 2015.  It 
would be appropriate to continue her appointment. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Authority Manager recommends the DERWA Board of Directors, by Motion: 
 

● Elect the officers of Chair and Vice Chair for 2022; and 
 

● Appoint Nicole Genzale to continue as DERWA Authority Secretary for 2022. 
 
February 7, 2022 
 
Attachment 
 

1.  Past DERWA Officers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



  Attachment 1 
 

PAST DERWA OFFICERS 
 

YEAR CHAIR VICE CHAIR 
2010 Jeff Hansen John A. Coleman 
2011 John A. Coleman Dwight “Pat” Howard 
2012 Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold Frank Mellon 
2013 Frank Mellon Rich Halket 
2014 Dwight “Pat” Howard John A. Coleman 
2015 John A. Coleman Edward “Ed” Duarte 
2016 Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold Frank Mellon 
2017 Frank Mellon Dwight “Pat” Howard 
2018 Dwight “Pat” Howard John A. Coleman 
2019 John A. Coleman Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold  
2020 Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold Frank Mellon 
2021 Frank Mellon Marisol Rubio 

 
 
In January 2022, the DSRSD Board appointed Marisol Rubio and Georgean Vonheeder-
Leopold as the DSRSD representatives to the DERWA Board, and Ann Marie Johnson as the 
DSRSD Alternative Representative.  In January 2022, the EBMUD Board appointed John 
Coleman and Frank Mellon as the EBMUD representatives to the DERWA Board, and 
Marguerite R. Young as the EBMUD Alternative Representative.   
 
Following DERWA’s past practice of alternating positions of Chair and Vice Chair between the 
agencies, the Chair for 2022 should be a DSRSD representative, and the Vice Chair for 2022 
should be an EBMUD representative.   
 
Frank Mellon served as DERWA Chair in 2021 therefore, according to DSRSD Joint Powers 
Agency Rotation policy, Marisol Rubio should be nominated as DERWA Chair for 2022. 
 
Paragraph 2 of the DSRSD Joint Powers Agency Rotation policy provides: 
 

Except as provided herein, the District representatives to the board of a Joint 
Powers Agency (JPA) shall rotate between themselves the opportunity to hold 
the office of President (Chair) of the JPA board. 

 
Marisol Rubio served as Vice Chair in 2021 therefore, according to DSRSD policy, John 
Coleman should be nominated as DERWA Vice Chair for 2022. 
 



       Item 8.A 
 

 

DRAFT 
 

 
DSRSD•EBMUD RECYCLED WATER AUTHORITY 

(DERWA) 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday, September 27, 2021 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Chair Frank Mellon called the DSRSD•EBMUD Recycled Water Authority (DERWA) 

meeting to order at 6 p.m. 
 
Pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-08-21, and local health orders issued to address the 
COVID-19 pandemic, the Board meeting was held via Zoom Teleconference. The Boardroom was closed 
to the public; the public may observe and comment by electronic means. All votes during the meeting 
were taken by roll call vote. 

 
2. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 
 
3. ROLL CALL – Directors present: Chair Frank Mellon, Vice Chair Marisol Rubio, and Directors John 

Coleman, and Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold. DERWA Staff present: John Rossi, Authority Manager; 
Richard Lou, Treasurer; Scott Shapiro and Austin Cho, General Counsel; and Nicole Genzale, Authority 
Secretary 

 
4. SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS/ACTIVITIES – None 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – 6:03 p.m. – None 
 
6.   CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Chair Mellon requested Item 6.B be removed for discussion. The Board agreed to remove Item 6.B 
for discussion and took Consent Calendar Items 6.A and 6.C and passed these Items first. 
 
Motion by Director Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold, Second by Director Coleman, to Approve Items 6.A 
and 6.C on the Consent Calendar. Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Vonheeder-Leopold, Coleman, Rubio, Mellon 

 
A. Approve Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of May 17, 2021 
 

B. REMOVED - Approve Treasurer’s Reports for April 30, May 31, June 30, and July 31, 2021 
 

Chair Mellon inquired as to the details of the City of Pleasanton’s (Pleasanton) costs noted on the 
Treasurer’s Reports. Treasurer Lou explained that Pleasanton is required to pay Capital 
Improvement costs as required of the Recycled Water Treatment Plant and the Sixth Filter, as well 
as their monthly meter charges. Mr. Lou noted that the operational costs are paid up front and 
reconciled once completed. Mr. Lou stated that he would send an email to the Board with further 
explanation of the costs.  
 
Motion by Vice Chair Marisol Rubio, Second by Director Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold to Approve 
Agenda Item 6.B. on the Consent Calendar. Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  September 27, 2021 
 
 

2 
DRAFT 

 
AYES: Rubio, Vonheeder-Leopold, Coleman, Mellon 

 
C. Approve Quarterly Investment Report for June 30, 2021 

 
  7. BOARD BUSINESS 
 

A. Presentation on Change in Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement Revision Focus 
 

Authority Manager Rossi reviewed the item for the Board and provided a presentation regarding 
the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement (JPA) Revisions. The presentation was added as 
supplemental materials to the agenda on the DERWA website. Mr. Rossi explained staff’s 
recommendation to pause revision efforts to re-evaluate information and activities for DERWA 
and assess what that means moving forward. To accomplish this, staff suggests implementing a 
side agreement providing a three to five year “pause period.”  Mr. Rossi further explained key 
JPA issues such as supply, capacity rights, reconciliation, value of secondary effluent, and the 
City of Pleasanton. Mr. Rossi explained that the pause period would be used to evaluate:  
program demands, monitor regulations, monitor key supply efforts and decisions, explore 
demand management strategies, review wastewater flow trends, and track Central Contra Costa 
Sanitary District’s water recycling initiatives. The side agreement would affirm the following: a 
connection moratorium, demand management, supply shortages, no change to cost allocation, 
no charge for secondary effluent, define roles/responsibilities, no change in JPA structure, 
principles and concepts for future negotiations, and administrative elements. Mr. Rossi further 
explained that at the end of the pause period, JPA negotiations would resume, and staff would 
bring a revised Joint Exercise of Powers agreement to the Board for consideration. The Board 
and staff proceeded to discuss this matter. The Board members expressed unanimous support 
for staff to proceed with preparing the proposed side agreement. Mr. Rossi confirmed that the 
drafting period for the agreement will be three to four months. 
 

At 6:10 p.m., Chair Mellon welcomed Ms. Joey Smith, President of the American Federation of State, 
County and Municipal Employees, Local 2019, who joined the meeting.  

 
8. MANAGER’S REPORTS 
 

A. Supplemental Supply Update 
 

• Central Contra Costa Sanitary District Wastewater Diversion 
 

Authority Manager Rossi reported that the Central Contra Costa Sanitary District 
(Central San) diversion project went online in June of 2021 and is working well. Mr. 
Rossi reported that DERWA’s contract with Central San has three years remaining with 
the hopes of renewing for years four and five.  
 

• Filter Re-Rating Project 
  

Authority Manager Rossi reported that Treasurer Lou and staff have been working on 
“trueing-up” the project charges to bill to the partner agencies. He explained that billing 



DERWA Regular Meeting Minutes  September 27, 2021 
 
 

3 
DRAFT 

rates are set annually based on budgets and are “trued up” at the end of the year for 
projects such as the filter re-rating. Mr. Rossi noted that staff are in the process of 
completing the reconciliations with City of Pleasanton, DSRSD and EBMUD.  
 

B. Operations Update 
 
Mr. Rossi introduced DSRSD Operations Manager Jeff Carson and DSRSD Wastewater Treatment 
Plant Superintendent Virgil Sevilla who provided an update on operations matters. Mr. Carson 
complimented staff for their work during the pandemic, noting that it was a successful summer. 
He further reported that there were operational difficulties at the San Ramon Golf Club in which 
there was a disruption to the backbone service on Iron Horse Trail in San Ramon, near Alcosta 
Boulevard, which is the artery to the EBMUD portion of the line. Mr. Carson stated that staff 
was able to make the repair in record time. The Central San diversion operations have been 
sustained 24/7 and staff continues to develop new operational techniques for efficiency, such as 
using the holding basins for “dry” weather storage. In addition, one of the trains in the new 
ballasted flocculation was out of service and the team was able to sustain uninterrupted 
maximum production. He also reported that DERWA successfully met its demand this year. 
 
Mr. Rossi also reviewed the DERWA administrative and operational staff meeting schedules for 
the Board.  

  
C. Confirm Next Board Meeting – November 22, 2021 

 
               The Board confirmed the November Board meeting will be held if business needs require one. 
 
 Authority Manager Rossi noted that staff would provide the Board with potential 2022 Board 

meeting dates.  
 
9.  BOARD MEMBER ITEMS  
 
   The Board wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving. 
 
  Chair Mellon complimented and thanked everyone for their hard work and wished for continued safety 

and good health.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion by Vice Chair Marisol Rubio, Second by Director Georgean Vonheeder-Leopold, to Adjourn 
the Meeting. Motion carried (4-0) by the following vote: 
 
AYES: Rubio, Vonheeder-Leopold, Coleman, Mellon 
 
Chair Mellon adjourned the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 

 
Submitted by,  
 
 
Nicole Genzale, CMC 
Authority Secretary 



Item 8.B 

Prepared by     RL                                                                                                    Reviewed by_________ 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve Treasurer’s Reports for August 31, September 30, October 31, November 30, 

and December 31, 2021 
 

 
  
 

Summary: 
 
Attached are the Treasurer’s Reports for the months ending August 31, September 30, October 
31, November 30, and December 31, 2021, submitted by Treasurer Richard Lou.  
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the Treasurer’s 
Reports for the months ending August 31, September 30, October 31, November 30, and 
December 31, 2021. 
 
February 7, 2022 
 
Attachments 
 

1. Treasurer’s Report – August 31, 2021 
2. Treasurer’s Report – September 30, 2021 
3. Treasurer’s Report – October 31, 2021 
4. Treasurer’s Report – November 30, 2021 
5. Treasurer’s Report – December 31, 2021 

 
 

 
 
 



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	������	�� 	!"!�		���##	��$���			%&&'()*+	,-	&)*	./01%	23456734386	94:;3<	=;3	<>4	?;@<>	*A+,AB	%CBC-&	DEF	GHGEI	%	-CJJ'KL	MN	&K'A-'(&,MA-	'A+	K*(MJJ*A+'&,MA	NMOOMP-I		0*Q*AC*-RSCA+,ABT	.CK,AB	&)*	JMA&)F	UEEVFWXY	,A	'B*A(L	K*,JZCK-*J*A&-	'A+	UWEY	,A	,A&*K*-&	P'-	K*(*,Q*+I	S,-('O	L*'K[&M[+'&*	K*Q*AC*	NMK	S\GG	&M&'O*+	]UEHF̂WD_I	̀M	M&)*K	J,-(*OO'A*MC-	a'LJ*A&-	P*K*	K*(*,Q*+	&),-	JMA&)I			/ba*A-*-T	cCKK*A&	JMA&)	+,-ZCK-*J*A&-	P*K*	UDGWFGdHI	S,-('O	L*'K[&M[+'&*	*ba*A+,&CK*-	NMK	S\GG	&M&'O	UWdFHĤe	MN	P),()	UWEFX̂G	P'-	NMK	Ma*K'&,AB	*ba*A-*-I	/ba*A+,&CK*-	+M	AM&	K*NO*(&	'OO	-&'NN	'A+	(MA-CO&'A&	(M-&-	,A(CKK*+	ZC&	AM&	L*&	Z,OO*+	&M	./01%	,A	S\GGI		c'-)T	f)*	('-)	Z'O'A(*	'&	%CBC-&	DEF	GHGE	P'-	ÛFHVdFYEEI				gCZJ,&&*+	ZLT				0,()'K+	hMC	fK*'-CK*K			.'&*+T	g*a&*JZ*K	EVF	GHGE							iK*a'K*+	ZLjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj	]kI	lMC(m_		0*Q,*P*+	ZLjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj	]%I	k,OO*K_											 nopp	qrstuvwxwpoyyz	{wx|}~	�z	nopp	qrstu	v��	t|�nopp	qrstu�	r���n�v�	rs��ttrs|pw|x	vw�w{wr|�	}�owy��opp��rstu�}��s~�tr��	t���	vop}�	����������	��������	�������nwyy}��	�|~�}ovwxwpoyyz	{wx|}~	�z	nwyy}��	�|~�}o	v��	~t�}��s~�	~t��w|�	rs��{}�{�	�yy�	t|�nwyy}��	�|~�}o�	}�owy��|~�}o�nwyy}��}��s~�tr�	vop}�	����������	��������	�������

�rs�	�wt�o�~vwxwpoyyz	{wx|}~	�z	�rs�	�wt�o�~	v��	t|��rs�	�wt�o�~�	}�owy��wt�o�~�yrs�}��s~�tr�	vop}�	����������	��������	�������

Attachment 1



���������	
������������ �����
��	�������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	�������������������� � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3��������������������� 456785624������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8����� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3��������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79����� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3��������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89����� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3��������������������� 257295<6<������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6�������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3��������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6�������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9�������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:����� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;����� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=����� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3��������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3��������������������� 2528<5889������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=�������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3��������������������� :9254=7���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9�������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3��������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3��������������������� <=45;22���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=�������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::�������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3��������������������� 2995:77���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<���������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3��������������������� 659<257=:������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6����� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3��������������������� :57765::8������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=����� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3��������������������� 259;85<7=������� =;8������������������� =;8������������������ 259;25=9=��������� ;6<52=8�������� 7==52==��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3������������������� 3��������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3������������������� 3��������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3��������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998�������� :7:5:<:��������_XLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3������������������� 3��������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3��������������������� =66����������������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� =66������������������� =4����������������� ==;���������������MF.�̀.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Da+0@ 3��������������������� 2759:=������������ 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27������������ ;5=27������������>̀(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3������������������� 3��������������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Nb*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 65=9:���������������� 65=9:��������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;����� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3��������������������� 654<:5=88������� 25<:<���������������� 25<:<��������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)c+Y�̀-@+?+E@ 3��������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4�������� 258885896�����de�f������������ ���fgdhfg�g��� ifgh����������������� ifgh���������������� ���fggdfjih����� e�fe�kfi����� e�fkdgf�ih���lmnopqrst�u�rqnv ���������	
������������ �����
��	�������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������� � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� 95:7:���������������� 65=69��������������� :5;:95492��������� =54965228����� 258;<57:2�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� =5<965<=:��������� =5=8<599=����� 4:759;2��������_+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� 3������������������������ w:5798x������������� 6=45=44������������ :<6596;�������� 2:25;2<��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� 622������������������� 622������������������ =9:5;7=������������ 2;=5;<7�������� 785<77����������y@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 25:;7���������������� 25:;7��������������� 2572:56:;��������� 25=285269����� 98:5:;9��������y*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� :29567;������������ 4;58:2������������� =95=9857<4������� 2;56==54<4��� 654245<88�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3������������������������ 3���������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:��� 2=59=<5846���efjdifked������ h�f�k�f�kg����� d��fj�j������������ j�feg�������������� h�fdi�fhdh������� dkfj��fdj���� ��fehkf�eh����%z{�����z�|}$ hf�jjfked �h�fi�hfe�j d�jf�k� jkf��g �h�fj�efe�� k�fd��f�j� i�fe�dfgd�%�~��'�$����'����! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3��������������������� 3����������������������NIOPM 3��������������������� 3����������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM 3��������������������� w456;4x�������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM 3��������������������� w=5<62x�������������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�̀EEB+Y 3��������������������� 3����������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E 2275;64��������� 3����������������������-̀@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E ;24���������������� 66�������������������O)E0�̀-0DA+ 3��������������������� 3����������������������>y>L_�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSM̀S� 2245749��������� w2859;:x�����������KLC��LXL̀_LI_N �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 95=;85:=4������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYa 3��������������������� =5=625=87������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@��DB0G M/@+.DB-Y)-R 3��������������������� 3����������������������3��������������������� 3����������������������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R 2245749��������� w2859;:x����������� L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�Nb*+-Y)@B?+E w:=;5=<8x�������� w;<5889x����������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+N-Y)-R�K/E1 9587<5422������ 9587<5422�������8

����"�z������������������"�����

�|���|}����%z{���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����}����|��%�|'��z%����%�|$'%�%�$�%��z%��z%�������%�z��������|'!'$��d�f�����

������������������������������������������� ���¡����������¢��¡£¤�¥�¢���¡¦������������§�����¢��̈ ���¡̈ ���©ª����«��̈ ��©��̈ ¢��¡¥¬����� �®̄©®°©̄±�̄® ²° ®³�́®±µ®®µ�����¶¢�¦��¶���������������������������¶¢�¦��¶����� ���¡��̈ ��¢���¡·��¢���¡¥��¶� �¦��¢���¡�����¶¢�¦��¶��¢��̈ ���¡¦��¶��©�����¶«��̈ ��©��̈ ����� �®̄©®°©�̄ ̧̄ ̧�́®±µ®®µ



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,)8 ,+9:(( -;(:()3333333333333333 7<:;,333333333333333333 � ,+9:(( (:((()*(+*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,)8 +,7:(- 9=-:9=3333333333333333 -7=:=+3333333333333333 � +,7:(- (:((()*(+*,- >""����30�?@���A�3/��B�A�? ��12� 34 �10�?@���A�367,*,)8 -C<)=:7= ;;7:793333333333333333 <)):(-3333333333333333 � -C<)=:7= (:((()*(+*,- D�E�� �F@�E3/��B�A�3>"��� ��12� 34��� ��1��G��367,*,)8 -C+9=:(< -C-)9:9,3333333333333 9+(:+-3333333333333333 � -C+9=:(< (:((()*-<*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,)8 =+-:(- 9(<:;<3333333333333333 -=7:()3333333333333333 � =+-:(- (:((()*-<*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,)8 ,+9:(( -;(:()3333333333333333 7<:;,333333333333333333 � ,+9:(( (:((()*-<*,- D�E�� �F@�E3/��B�A�3>"��� ��12� 34��� ��1��G��367,*,)8 -C((,:(= 7,-:9)3333333333333333 ,)(:=73333333333333333 � -C((,:(= (:((()*-<*,- H/I/H !��1H/I/H30�B3IJK236H1�F���F�39+L8 <C<(<:7, <C<(<:7,3333333333333 1333333333333333333333 ! (:(( <C<(<:7,()*-<*,- H/I/H !��1H/I/H30�B3IJK236M1�F���F�3,7L8 -C;<;:-9 1333333333333333333333 -C;<;:-93333333333333 ! (:(( -C;<;:-9()*-<*,- H/I/H !��1H/I/H30�B3IJK2362"��?���F�,7L8 -C;<;:-9 1333333333333333333333 1333333333333333333333 ! (:(( -C;<;:-9()*-<*,- H/I/H !��3132�N3/@��"3J��3/@�36=)*9,8 ,)(:(( -+,:9(3333333333333333 --7:+(3333333333333333 ! (:(( ,)(:((()*-<*,- H/I/H ��1/�A�����O367,*,)8 =--:(< <+7:;93333333333333333 -9<:(;3333333333333333 � =--:(< (:((()*-<*,- H/I/H ��1�������� 367,*,)8 <-9C=+7:)= ,,+C9)):)=333333333 ))C(7;:((33333333333 � <-9C=+7:)= (:((1333333333333333333333 1333333333333333333333 (:(( (:((1333333333333333333333 1333333333333333333333 (:(( (:((<,)C,);:7< ,<9C9+,:(; ;-C))):=( <,(C),7:7< 7C9+,:((!����5�A���?3F53H�?P:JQ3M�E�� 3333>NF@��)*+*,- <C;,-:7;R333333333)*-<*,- <,9C<+7:;9R33333 2"��?���F�13 -C;<;:-933333333333333 (:((I�AF�A�"�E(:((I�AF�A�"�E�2 <,(C),7:7<333333333 (:((I�AF�A�"�E!>2 7C9+,:((3333333333333 (:((I�AF�A�"�E<,)C,);:7<R3333333332������E3PO SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS3333333333334���3TF@AQ H���>���FB�E3PO SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS333333333333>�E���34�""�� H���

�����U�����3���V����3W���3��X��YV������V3�Z3�[��#�Y����3Z��3X�3���Y��3�#����$
$\	3]̂_3̀à^

bcdd3efghi jklkdcmmn3oklpqr3sn3bcdd3efghi3jtu3hpvbcdd3efghiw3fvxybzjw3fgv{hhfgpdkpl3jk|kokfpw3q}ckmv}cdd~�fghi�qs}gr~hf}w3hvz�3jcdqu3����~��~��3��u��u��3�������bkmmq�w3{pr�qcjklkdcmmn3oklpqr3sn3bkmmq�w3{pr�qc3jtu3rhvqs}grw3rhv�kpw3fgvzoq�ou3{mmw3hpvbkmmq�w3{pr�qcw3q}ckmv{pr�qc~bkmmq��qs}gr~hf}3jcdqu3����~��~��3��u��u��3�������



����������	
������ ������� ������������ ���� !�"#�$�% �&'�()�*�+,,�-.-/.0�12.34567�48390:/;9:83<=>?>=�@ABCDEFGCEAB� ����HIJK=�@ABCDEFGCEAB� ����LMNBOP�?NEQFGDRNQNBCR�S�=>?>= ����LMNBOP�?NEQFGDRNQNBCR�S�HIJK= ����@ECP�AT�UVNWRWBCAB�UWPQNBCR XX���Y��Y�ZBCNDNRC�ZBOAQN �X����[C\ND�?NEQFGDRNQNBCRS�JERO ����].77�:3̂8:4.�_15-.397<II>Z �̀�̀���X a������bII>Z �̀�̀���X a�����XbLVVEWBC�ZBRGDWBON�>NDcEONR �̀�̀���X aX���Y��YbKBdNDMDAGBd�>NDcEON�LVNDC �̀�̀���X aX���Y���bII>Z �̀X�̀���X aY�X��XbII>Z �̀X�̀���X a������bKBdNDMDAGBd�>NDcEON�LVNDC �̀X�̀���X aX������Yb=>?>= �̀X�̀���X a��X�����b=>?>= �̀X�̀���X a������b=>?>= �̀X�̀���X a�XY�������b����������	
������ e������ fghig��je���������������?AGBdEBM ��X����������������������������������������	
�e������ fghig���j��������������UDNkWDNd�FP����lllllllllllllllllllllllll llllllllllllll���������������������������������JWCC�mAGOn =WCNLkkDAcNd�FP����lllllllllllllllllllllllll llllllllllllll���������������������������������LBdDNW�JEVVND =WCN

opqrs��stu�qpvwqx

yz{{�|}~������{z��������������yz{{�|}~����������yz{{�|}~����}���y����}~����}~�{����������}�����z����z{{��}~������~���}���������z{����������������������� ��¡��¡y����¢�����¢�z����{z��������������y����¢�����¢�z�����������~������£����}~����¢�����������y����¢�����¢�z����z������¢�z�y����¢����~���}���z{�����������������¤���¥� ��¡��¡



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	���������	���	����		�����	������			������ !	"#	�� 	$%&'�	() �#*) )+#	& ,-)�	.-)	�� 	/-0��	 0!"01	2 ,� /3 )	456	75789	�	#*//�):	-.	�)�0#���"-0#	�0!	) �-// 0!��"-0	.-;;-<#9		& = 0* #>?*0!"01@	$*)"01	�� 	/-0��6	A7B6587	"0	�1 0�:	) "/3*)# / 0�#	< ) 	) � "= !9	?"#��;	: �)C�-C!�� 	) = 0* 	.-)	?D77	�-��; !	A8E6F7B9	G-	-�� )	/"#� ;;�0 -*#	,�:/ 0�#	< ) 	) � "= !	��"#	/-0��9			%H, 0# #@	I*)) 0�	/-0��	!"#3*)# / 0�#	< ) 	A4J64KJ9	?"#��;	: �)C�-C!�� 	 H, 0!"�*) #	.-)	?D77	�-��;	A87F64E5L	-.	<�"��	A88K6B8E	<�#	.-)	-, )��"01	 H, 0# #9	%H, 0!"�*) #	!-	0-�	) .; ��	�;;	#��..	�0!	�-0#*;��0�	�-#�#	"0�*)) !	3*�	0-�	: �	3";; !	�-	$%&'�	"0	?D779		I�#�@	(� 	��#�	3�;�0� 	��	2 ,� /3 )	456	7578	<�#	AM65J764MK9				2*3/"�� !	3:@				&"���)!	N-*	() �#*) )			$�� !@	O��-3 )	E6	7578							P) ,�) !	3:QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ	RS9	T-*�UV		& =" < !	3:QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ	R�9	S";; )V											 WXYZ[\	]̂ __̀aba_̂ccd	eabfgh	id	WXYZ[\	]̂ __	`̂_gj	klkmnmlnlo	mljpqjkm	rlstllt]accgu\	vfhuĝ àba_̂ccd	eabfgh	id	]accgu\	vfhuĝ	`̂_gj	klkmnmlnmw	mpjpljps	rlstllt

xyz{|}~	���	��z�	���	����	�����	�����������	���
Attachment 2



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3�������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3�������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3�������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3�������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3�������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3�������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3�������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3�������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3�������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3�������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3�������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3�������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3�������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3�������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3�������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3�������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3�������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3�������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3����������������������� =;8����������������� 259;25=9=��������� ;6<52=8������� 7==52==��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3�������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������_XLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3�������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =66������������������ =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�̀.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Da+0@ 3�������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������>̀(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Nb*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3�������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)c+Y�̀-@+?+E@ 3�������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����de�f������������ ���fgdhfg�g��� i����������������������� jfgh��������������� ���fggdfkjh����� e�fe�lfj���� e�fldgf�jh���mnopqrstu�v�srow ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� =85;<9�������������� =7529;������������ :5;6657:6��������� =54785676���� 258<65848�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 295<64�������������� 295<64������������ =5<785;;8��������� =5==85778���� 4985==8��������_+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� 6=6������������������ x:5226y������������� 6=45;8=������������ :<65;6=������� 2:25<68��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� 3����������������������� 622����������������� =9:5;7=������������ 2;=5;<7������� 785<77����������z@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3����������������������� 25:;7�������������� 2572:56:;��������� 25=285269���� 98:5:;9��������z*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� 3����������������������� 4;58:2������������ =95=9857<4������� 2;56==54<4�� 654245<88�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���efkdjfled������ h�f�l�f�lg����� dhfdjh�������������� ��jfl�k���������� h�fg�kf���������� dlfk�lfggj�� ��fejkfehe����%{|�����{�}~$ hf�kkfled �h�fj�hfe�k dhfdjh ��efdk� �h�fke�fkkk l�fddlf�gj j�fe��fjg�%����'�$����'����! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3�������������������� 3���������������������NIOPM 3�������������������� 3���������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM =85;;<����������� 2:5:8=������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM ;52=:������������� 6524=��������������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�̀EEB+Y 3�������������������� 3���������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E 3�������������������� 3���������������������-̀@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 3�������������������� 66�������������������O)E0�̀-0DA+ 3�������������������� 3���������������������>z>L_�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSM̀S� =<582=����������� 2;56=<������������KLC��LXL̀_LI_N �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 9587<5422������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYa 3�������������������� =5=625=87������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@��DB0G M/@+.DB-Y)-R 3�������������������� 3���������������������3�������������������� 3���������������������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R =<582=����������� 2;56=<������������ L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�Nb*+-Y)@B?+E x:75:47y���������� x2=65:;8y��������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+N-Y)-R�K/E1 9587=5:94������ 9587=5:94�������8

����"�{������������������"�����

�}���}~�i��%{|���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����~����}��%�}'��{%����%�}$'%�%�$�%��{%��{%�������%�{��������$�������%�d�f�����

����������� ������������������������������������ �¡¢¡£¤£¢¤¢¥�£¢ ¦§ ̈©�ª¢©«¢¢«�����¬����¬���������������������������¬����¬������� �¡¢¡£¤£¢¤£̈�£® ¡¢ ¢£�ª¢©«¢¢«



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*(+*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 -+,:(( );:(<333333333333333333 +=:)=333333333333333333 � -+,:(( (:((()*(+*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 -+,:(( );:(<333333333333333333 +=:)=333333333333333333 � -+,:(( (:((()*(+*,- >�"�?3@�A��BC�3D3@BBCE����B ��12� 34��� ��1/�"��F367,*,89 -(G,=(:(( 7G+87:,(3333333333333 ,G87,:8(3333333333333 � -(G,=(:(( (:((()*-(*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 ,+-:(( -==:+,3333333333333333 =<:=8333333333333333333 � ,+-:(( (:((()*-(*,- H.4IJ13@EE� ��13K���13!CB�3@EE�67,*,89 ,G7,+:78 -G)=-:-,3333333333333 7=,:==3333333333333333 � ,G7,+:78 (:((()*--*,- H.4IJ13@EE� ��13K���13/�"��F67,*,89 7G;-8:,) ;G<-+:-73333333333333 ,G-(;:-,3333333333333 � 7G;-8:,) (:((()*-(*,- LC��B3D3/�CM�B30!N30��������C��" ��12� 34 �12OP"�E30�5C36<)*;-9 8+(:(( <(=:7(3333333333333333 <,+:+(3333333333333333 � 8+(:(( (:((()*-(*,- JCQ��F3.���A ��1J��Q�3R� �"3!CO�B�"367,*,89 -7;:(( -,=:((3333333333333333 <):((333333333333333333 � -7;:(( (:((()*-7*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 ++(:(( ,+7:=(3333333333333333 ),:<(333333333333333333 � ++(:(( (:((()*-7*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 ==(:(- <7;:,-3333333333333333 -8<:8(3333333333333333 � ==(:(- (:((()*-7*,- R/R ��13K���13@OA��367,*,89 <G7-;:(( +G+)<:8(3333333333333 -G+,(:,(3333333333333 � <G7-;:(( (:((()*,<*,- ../0 ��12� 34��� ��1/��55367,*,89 ,=<:(( -)(:(83333333333333333 7+:),333333333333333333 � ,=<:(( (:((()*,<*,- JCQ��F3.���A ��1J��Q�3R� �"3!CO�B�"367,*,89 +;(:(( ,;,:((3333333333333333 )8:((333333333333333333 � +;(:(( (:((()*,<*,- >�"�?3@�A��BC�3D3@BBCE����B ��12� 34��� ��1/�"��F367,*,89 8G(;;:(( ;G7)):=(3333333333333 ,G,;;:<(3333333333333 � 8G(;;:(( (:((13333333333333333333333 13333333333333333333333 (:(( (:((13333333333333333333333 13333333333333333333333 (:(( (:((+=G+7=:(8 ,;G))):88 -(G+7=:,( +=G+7=:(8 (:((!����5�E���B3C53J�BP:SM3H�A�� 3333@TCO��)*+*,- -(G;,<:((U3333333)*-(*,- --G<78:(7U3333333 2"��B���C�13 13333333333333333333333)*-7*,- ;G7(;:(-U333333333)*,<*,- 8G==):((U333333333 3 (:((>�EC�E�"�A(:((>�EC�E�"�A�2 +=G+7=:(833333333333 (:((>�EC�E�"�A!@2 13333333333333333333333 (:((>�EC�E�"�A+=G+7=:(8U33333333332������A3PF VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV3333333333334���3WCOEM J���@���CX�A3PF VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV333333333333@�A���34�""�� J���

�����Y�����3���Z����3[���3��\��]Z������Z3�̂ 3�_��#�]����3�̂�3\�3���]��3�#�����̀	�%&��3abc3dbde

fghijk3lmnn opqpnmrrs3tpquvw3xs3fghijk3lmnn3omnvy3z{z|}|{}{~3|{y��y��3�{��{{�lprrv�k3�uw�vmopqpnmrrs3tpquvw3xs3lprrv�k3�uw�vm3omnvy3z{z|}|{}|�3|�yz|yz�3�{��{{�



����������	
������ ������� ������������ ���� !�"#�$�% �&'�()�*�+,,�-.-/.0�12.34567�48390:/;9:83<=>?>=�@ABCDEFGCEAB� ���������HIJK=�@ABCDEFGCEAB� ����L�M�NOPBQR�?PESFGDTPSPBCT�U�=>?>= ����NOPBQR�?PESFGDTPSPBCT�U�HIJK= ����@ECR�AV�WXPYTYBCAB�WYRSPBCT ����ZBCPDPTC�ZBQASP ����[C\PD�?PESFGDTPSPBCTU�JETQ ����].77�:3̂8:4.�_15-.397<II>Z �̀L̀���� a�L����bII>Z �̀L̀���� a�L����b?YXc\�NBdPDTAB�e�NTTAQEYCPT �̀L̀���� a���������bII>Z �̀��̀���� a�L����bHIJK=U�NQQC �̀��̀���� a���������bfABPT�e�>CAgPT�Z@h�ZBCPDBYCEABYX �̀��̀���� a�L����b=AiBPR�IDYBd �̀��̀���� a��M���bII>Z �̀��̀���� aLL����bII>Z �̀��̀���� a������bj>j �̀��̀���� a����M���bII>Z �̀��̀���� a������b=AiBPR�IDYBd �̀��̀���� aLM����b?YXc\�NBdPDTAB�e�NTTAQEYCPT �̀��̀���� a���MM���b����������	
������ k����� lmn�m�lop����������������?AGBdEBO a��L�b������������������������������������	
�k����� lmn�m�lop��������������WDPcYDPd�FR����qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq qqqqqqqqqqqqqq���������������������������������JYCC�rAGQg =YCPNccDAsPd�FR����qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq qqqqqqqqqqqqqq���������������������������������NBdDPY�JEXXPD =YCP

tuvwx��xyz�vu{|v}

~���������� ��������������������~������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	�
�����	���	 ! �		���""	��#���			$%%&'()*	+,	%()	-./0$	12345623275	839:2;	<:2	;=3	>:?;=	)@*+@A	B'%CD)E	FGH	IJIGK	$	,LMM&EN	CO	%E&@,&'%+C@,	&@*	E)'CMM)@*&%+C@	OCPPCQ,K		/)R)@L),STL@*+@AU	-LE+@A	%()	MC@%(H	VWJXHYFZ	+@	&A)@'N	E)+MDLE,)M)@%,	&@*	VYJX	+@	+@%)E),%	Q&,	E)')+R)*K	T+,'&P	N)&E[%C[*&%)	E)R)@L)	OCE	T\II	%C%&P)*	VWIZH]]YK	̂C	C%()E	M+,')PP&@)CL,	_&NM)@%,	Q)E)	E)')+R)*	%(+,	MC@%(K			.̀_)@,),U	aLEE)@%	MC@%(	*+,DLE,)M)@%,	Q)E)	V]ZXHW]YK	T+,'&P	N)&E[%C[*&%)	)̀_)@*+%LE),	OCE	T\II	%C%&P	VXGbHXWYc	CO	Q(+'(	VXJ]HIXb	Q&,	OCE	C_)E&%+@A	)̀_)@,),K	.̀_)@*+%LE),	*C	@C%	E)OP)'%	&PP	,%&OO	&@*	'C@,LP%&@%	'C,%,	+@'LEE)*	DL%	@C%	N)%	D+PP)*	%C	-./0$	+@	T\IIK		a&,(U	d()	'&,(	D&P&@')	&%	B'%CD)E	FGH	IJIG	Q&,	VFH]ZFHJGZK				eLDM+%%)*	DNU				/+'(&E*	fCL	dE)&,LE)E			-&%)*U	-)')MD)E	GH	IJIG							gE)_&E)*	DNhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh	ijK	kCL'lm		/)R+)Q)*	DNhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhh	i$K	j+PP)Em											 nopqrs	tuvvwxyxvuzz{	|xy}~�	�{	nopqrs	tuvv	wuv~�	����������	��������	�������txzz~�s	�}��~u wxyxvuzz{	|xy}~�	�{	txzz~�s	�}��~u	wuv~�	����������	��������	�������

�������	���	����	��	��� 	 ¡¢�£	¤¥¦§©̈ª«¬®	̄°±

Attachment 3



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3�������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3�������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3�������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3�������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3�������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3�������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3�������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3�������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3�������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3�������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3�������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3�������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3�������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3�������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3�������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3�������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3�������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3�������������������� 259;85<7=������� =88������������������ 9;8����������������� 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3�������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������_XLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3�������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =66������������������ =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�̀.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Da+0@ 3�������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������>̀(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Nb*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3�������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)c+Y�̀-@+?+E@ 3�������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����de�f������������ ���fgdhfg�g��� ��������������������� ifhh��������������� ���fgggf�ih����� e�fe�jfk�h�� e�fjdgf�h����lmnopqrst�u�rqnv ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� 252;;���������������� =45::7������������ :5;675;=:��������� =54725967���� 258<65:74�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 2659:<�������������� :85:<7������������ =5<475:2<��������� =5=:=5=:<���� 49958;8��������_+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� :5798���������������� 6=6����������������� 6:2599=������������ :<;56;=������� 2:=5;78��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� 25;9=���������������� =5:6:�������������� =965489������������ 2;95=4;������� 7259=7����������w@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 2=257;9������������ 2=:5848���������� 254:65===��������� 25:825924���� 9::5;86��������w*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� 79656;:������������ 4=:5729���������� =95;;75=;8������� 2<588659<9�� 65;;854;7�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���efkdifjed������ h�f�j�f�jg����� ikjfdih������������ j�if�jg���������� h�f�jifdkk������� g�fg�jfjkj�� ��fiiifdjj����%xy�����x�z{$ hf�kkfjed �h�fi�hfe�k ikjfeih j�gfjeh �hdfhg�fghg j�fj�jfk�e i�fi��fhej%�|�}'�$�~��'}��}! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3�������������������� 3���������������������NIOPM 3�������������������� 3���������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM =:9597=��������� =945479����������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM 3�������������������� 6524=��������������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�̀EEB+Y 3�������������������� 3���������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E =465247��������� =465247����������-̀@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 78<���������������� 779�����������������O)E0�̀-0DA+ 3�������������������� 3���������������������>w>L_�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSM̀S� 6285=94��������� 6=;5447����������KLC��LXL̀_LI_N �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 9587=5:94������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYa 3�������������������� =5=625=87������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@��DB0G M/@+.DB-Y)-R 3�������������������� 3���������������������3�������������������� 3���������������������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R 6285=94��������� 6=;5447���������� L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�Nb*+-Y)@B?+E �4;<5647��������� �<295<67���������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+N-Y)-R�K/E1 :54;:582;������ :54;:582;�������8

����"�x������������������"�����

�z���z{����%xy���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����{����z��%�z'��x%����%�z$'%�%�$�%��x%��x%�������%�x���}����x��x��%�d�f�����

����������������������������������������������� �¡¢¡£¤£¡¤¢¥�£¡ ¥¦ §̈�©¢ª«¢¢«�����¬����¬���������������������������¬����¬������� �¡¢¡£¤£¡¤¢®�£¡ ¡ª §§�©¢ª«¢¢«



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*)(*+( ,-.-, ��/�������� 012+*+340!!!-,05����6���070,�8�98�" +:;<:(=<> (3;?3:=><00000000000 2;+??=:@0000000000000 � +:;<:(=<> )=))()*)(*+( ,-.-, ��/�������� 012+*+340!!!-,05����6���070,�8�98�" +>;2@:=?< (2;)<?=<)00000000000 ?;?@3=2<0000000000000 � +>;2@:=?< )=))()*)(*+( A""����0B�8C���D�0-��E�D�8 ��/��F��/B�8C���D�012+*+34 (+);2<(=>( 3?;<?<=2@00000000000 >>;3+(=:200000000000 � (+);2<(=>( )=))()*)(*+( GG-B ��/H� 0I��� ��/-��JJ012+*+34 +?@=)) (<)=)30000000000000000 2>=<+000000000000000000 � +?@=)) )=))()*)3*+( GG-B ��/H� 0I��� ��/-��JJ012+*+34 +?@=)) (<)=)30000000000000000 2>=<+000000000000000000 � +?@=)) )=))()*)3*+( K-K ��/5���8C���/ACL��012+*+34 :+:=)) >23=))0000000000000000 (@2=))0000000000000000 � :+:=)) )=))()*)3*+( ,-.-, ��/-�D�����M012+*+34 (;?3@=@) (;+(+=220000000000000 @2(=?>0000000000000000 � (;?3@=@) )=))()*)3*+( ,-.-, ��/�������� 012+*+34 +?<;+>+=:@ (<>;3@2=@>000000000 2:;>3:=((00000000000 � +?<;+>+=:@ )=))()*)3*+( ,-.-, !��0/0H�60-C��"0N��0-C�01:3*@+4 (<<=22 ((:=320000000000000000 3>=<)000000000000000000 ! )=)) (<<=22()*)3*+( OGIP, ��/05���/0!98�0ADD�12+*+34 ?;@:?=+2 @;?@3=:(0000000000000 (;3)2=2?0000000000000 � ?;@:?=+2 )=))()*)3*+( OGIP, ��/05���/0-�"��M12+*+34 3;@:3=)< ?;)3<=3+0000000000000 +;>?3=+20000000000000 � 3;@:3=)< )=))()*++*+( GG-B ��/H� 0I��� ��/-��JJ012+*+34 ??)=)( @2:=+(0000000000000000 (3@=3)0000000000000000 � ??)=)( )=))()*++*+( ,9Q��M0G���L ��/,��Q�0K� �"0!9C�8�"012+*+34 >;?@)=)) +;?+)=3)0000000000000 (;)(<=+)0000000000000 � >;?@)=)) )=))()*++*+( ,-.-, ��/-�D�����M012+*+34 (:2=+@ ((>=+(0000000000000000 @@=)>000000000000000000 � (:2=+@ )=))()*++*+( ,-.-, ��/�������� 012+*+34 >+?;?:+=?: +>:;(3<=<(000000000 <(;@?+=2@00000000000 � >+?;?:+=?: )=))()*++*+( N����.�C8� ��/H� 0I �/��F��012+*+34 3<+=:) ?@+=?)0000000000000000 +@<=<)0000000000000000 � 3<+=:) )=))/0000000000000000000000 /0000000000000000000000 )=)) )=))/0000000000000000000000 /0000000000000000000000 )=)) )=))/0000000000000000000000 /0000000000000000000000 )=)) )=))23<;:2:=@) :?3;@??=>+ ++(;()<=)3 23<;>2:=?> (<<=22!����J�D���809J0,�8R=NS0O�L�� 0000A69C��()*(*+( (2);2:+=<>T00000()*3*+( +3?;3+)=)2T00000 H"��8���9�/0 /0000000000000000000000()*++*+( >>+;))+=@)T00000 0 )=)).�D9�D�"�L)=)).�D9�D�"�L�H 23<;>2:=?>000000000 )=)).�D9�D�"�L!AH (<<=220000000000000000 )=)).�D9�D�"�L23<;:2:=@)T00000000H������L0RM UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU000000000000I���0V9CDS ,���A���9E�L0RM UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUU000000000000A�L���0I�""�� ,���

�����W�����0���X����0Y���0��Z��[X������X0�\0�]��#�[����0\��0Z�0���[��0�#�����	�&��0̂_̀0aba_

cdefgh0ijkk lmnmkjoop0qmnrst0up0cdefgh0ijkk0ljksv0wxwyzywzx{0ywv{|vwy0}x|~xx~imoos�h0�rt�sjlmnmkjoop0qmnrst0up0imoos�h0�rt�sj0ljksv0wxwyzywzx�0ywv{xvy�0}x|~xx~



����������	
������ ������ ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=<;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� ����FGHI;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� ����JKL@MN�=LCODEBPLOL@AP�Q�;<=<; ���������RJKL@MN�=LCODEBPLOL@AP�Q�FGHI; ����>CAN�?S�TULVPV@A?@�TVNOL@AP ��W�X�W�RRY@ALBLPA�Y@M?OL ��Z���[A\LB�=LCODEBPLOL@APQ�HCPM ����],55�81̂682,�_/3+,175:;<=<; X�̀X̀���X a�W�RWX�R�b;<=<; X�̀X̀���X a�����W��RbJUUCV@A�Y@PEBV@ML�<LBcCMLP X�̀X̀���X aX����RX��XbGG<Y X�̀X̀���X a������bGG<Y X�̀Z̀���X a������bd<d X�̀Z̀���X aW�W���b;<=<; X�̀Z̀���X a����RX��R�b;<=<; X�̀Z̀���X aXRR���bFGHI;Q�JMMA X�̀Z̀���X aX��RX����bGG<Y X�̀��̀���X a�����Xb;?e@LN�GBV@f X�̀��̀���X a��������b;<=<; X�̀��̀���X a����Z�R�ZRbgVALB=LEPL X�̀��̀���X aZR��W�b����������	
������ ������� �hij�h�jkl���������������=?E@fC@K a����b������������������������������������	
�������� �hij�h�jk��������������TBLmVBLf�DN����nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn nnnnnnnnnnnnnn���������������������������������HVAA�o?EMp ;VALJmmB?cLf�DN����nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn nnnnnnnnnnnnnn���������������������������������J@fBLV�HCUULB ;VAL

qrstu��uvw�srxysz

{|}~���������������������������{|}~���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	��������	� !	" "#	���$$	��%���	&''()*+,	-.	'*+	/012&	34567845497	:5;<4=	><4	=?5	@<A=?	+B,-BC	DEF+GH+I	JKL	MKMNO	&	.PGG(IQ	ER	'I(B.()'-EB.	(B,	I+)EGG+B,('-EB	RESSET.O	1+F+BP+.UVPB,-BCW	/PI-BC	'*+	GEB'*L	XYNLZZY	-B	(C+B)Q	I+-GHPI.+G+B'.	T(.	I+)+-F+,O	V-.)(S	Q+(I['E[,('+	I+F+BP+	REI	V\MM	'E'(S+,	X]MKL]]̂O	DE	E'*+I	G-.)+SS(B+EP.	_(QG+B'.	T+I+	I+)+-F+,	'*-.	GEB'*O		0̀_+B.+.W	aPII+B'	GEB'*	,-.HPI.+G+B'.	T+I+	XbbML]YNO	V-.)(S	Q+(I['E[,('+	+̀_+B,-'PI+.	REI	V\MM	'E'(S	XNLĴcL]bcd	ER	T*-)*	XNLJbYLYẐ	T(.	REI	E_+I('-BC	+̀_+B.+.O	0̀_+B,-'PI+.	,E	BE'	I+RS+)'	(SS	.'(RR	(B,	)EB.PS'(B'	)E.'.	-B)PII+,	HP'	BE'	Q+'	H-SS+,	'E	/012&	-B	V\MMO	a(.*W	e*+	)(.*	H(S(B)+	('	DEF+GH+I	JKL	MKMN	T(.	XJLbJMLMfg	hPHG-''+,	HQW	1-)*(I,	iEP	eI+(.PI+I	/('+,W	/+)+GH+I	N]L	MKMN	jI+_(I+,	HQkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk	lmO	nEP)op	1+F-+T+,	HQkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk	l&O	m-SS+Ip	qrstuv	wxyyz{|{yx}}~	�{|���	�~	qrstuv	wxyy	zxy��	����������	��������	�������w{}}��v	�����x z{|{yx}}~	�{|���	�~	w{}}��v	�����x	zxy��	����������	��������	�������

�������	���	����	�� 	�¡�¢	¢£¤¥¦	§̈©ª«¬®̄°±	²³́

Attachment 4



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3�������������������� 456785624������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3�������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3�������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3�������������������� 257295<6<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3�������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3�������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3�������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3�������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3�������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3�������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3�������������������� 2528<5889������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3�������������������� :9254=7���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3�������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3�������������������� <=45;22���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3�������������������� 2995:77���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<��������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3�������������������� 659<257=:������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3�������������������� :57765::8������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3�������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3����������������������� 9;8����������������� 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3�������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998������� :7:5:<:��������_XLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3�������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3�������������������� =66����������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =66������������������ =4���������������� ==;���������������MF.�̀.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Da+0@ 3�������������������� 2759:=������������ 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27����������� ;5=27������������>̀(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 3����������������������� 3������������������� 3�������������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Nb*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3����������������������� 65=9:�������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3�������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3����������������������� 25<:<�������������� 654<652:<��������� 3������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)c+Y�̀-@+?+E@ 3�������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4������� 258885896�����de�f������������ ���fgdhfg�g��� i����������������������� jfhh��������������� ���fgggf�jh����� e�fe�kfl�h�� e�fkdgf�h����mnopqrstu�v�srow ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� <58;8���������������� :75927������������ :5;765<8:��������� =547;5=77���� 258<457:4�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 3����������������������� :85:<7������������ =5<475:2<��������� =5=:=5=:<���� 49958;8��������_+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� 259:6���������������� 25<78�������������� 6:=5;44������������ :<<576;������� 2::5=2<��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� =:7������������������ =56;<�������������� =965<98������������ 2;95966������� 7259;6����������x@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3����������������������� 2=:5848���������� 254:65===��������� 25:825924���� 9::5;86��������x*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� 9:25<98������������ 252665669������� =65:2;5==8������� 2<5:=<599<�� 65<;;5442�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3����������������������� 3��������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���efldjfked������ h�f�k�f�kg����� gg�fhk������������� �fdgkfkle������� h�fhg�f�jk������� g�fje�f��j�� ��flllf�j�����%yz�����y�{|$ hf�llfked �h�fj�hfe�l gg�fhk� �fdejfhgj �hgf�lgf�ee k�f�h�fl�d j�fl��fdd�%�}�~'�$����'~��~! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3�������������������� 3���������������������NIOPM 3�������������������� 3���������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM 3�������������������� =945479����������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM <25;;<����������� <45872������������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�̀EEB+Y 3�������������������� 3���������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E 3�������������������� =465247����������-̀@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 3�������������������� 779�����������������O)E0�̀-0DA+ 3�������������������� 3���������������������>x>L_�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSM̀S� <25;;<����������� 7=85776����������KLC��LXL̀_LI_N �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 :54;:582;������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYa 3�������������������� =5=625=87������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@��DB0G M/@+.DB-Y)-R 3�������������������� 3���������������������3�������������������� 3���������������������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R <25;;<����������� 7=85776���������� L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�Nb*+-Y)@B?+E �99=57<2��������� �25:645794������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+N-Y)-R�K/E1 :59:=5=27������ :59:=5=27�������8

����"�y������������������"�����

�{���{|�i��%yz���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����|����{��%�{'��y%����%�{$'%�%�$�%��y%��y%�������%�y���~����~y}����%�d�f�����

����������� ������������������������������������ �¡¢¡£¤£¡¤£¥�¢¦ §¢ ¡̈�©¢̈ª¢¢ª�����«��¬��«���������������������������«��¬��«������� �¡¢¡£¤£¡¤¡¡�££ ¡ §¥�©¢̈ª¢¢ª



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	(()*+),( -.//0112-3456044240/75!04256! ��89� 2:��� ��84��;;2<=,),>? (@AB** ((>B>*2222222222222222 +@B,*222222222222222222 � (@AB** *B**(()*A),( C�D60E2-/.6CF2GG9 ��8C��H�2G� �"2!IJ�K�"2<=,),>? (F+LAB** (F*LLB,*2222222222222 +*(B>*2222222222222222 � (F+LAB** *B**(()(,),( -.//0112-3456044240/75!04256! ��89� 2:��� ��84��;;2<=,),>? (M>B** (+,BA@2222222222222222 AAB++222222222222222222 � (M>B** *B**(()(,),( -.//0112-3456044240/75!04256! ��89� 2:��� ��84��;;2<=,),>? (M>B** (+,BA@2222222222222222 AAB++222222222222222222 � (M>B** *B**(()(,),( /�"�N2.�O��KI�2P2.KKIQ����K ��89� 2:��� ��84�"��R2<=,),>? >F,>*B** AFM@(B@*2222222222222 ,FL(>B+*2222222222222 � >F,>*B** *B**(()(,),( S�T6272/�445 ��89� 2:��� ��80U���K�K2<=,),>? ,LMB+* (=,BL=2222222222222222 @=B*L222222222222222222 � ,LMB+* *B**(()(A),( C3-G5624.62/.:�6240/75!042C541 ��84�Q�����R2<=,),>? ,LAB>@ (@MB>,2222222222222222 @@B*+222222222222222222 � ,LAB>@ *B**(()(A),( C3-G5624.62/.:�6240/75!042C541 ��8�������� 2<=,),>? +L(FMLMB>> L(*FMM@B=(222222222 (,*FM+LB(=222222222 � +L(FMLMB>> *B**82222222222222222222222 82222222222222222222222 *B** *B**82222222222222222222222 82222222222222222222222 *B** *B**++,F@M(B(+ L(>F=L=B@, (,LFMALBA, ++,F@M(B(+ *B**!����;�Q���K2I;2C�KVBDW20�O�� 2222.XIJ��2,*,()(()*+ (@AB**Y2222222222,*,()(()*A (F+LAB**Y222222 9"��K���I�82 822222222222222222222222,*,()(()(, >FM(AB+*Y2222222,*,()(()(A +L,F(=AB=+Y2 2 *B**/�QI�Q�"�O*B**/�QI�Q�"�O�9 ++,F@M(B(+222222222 *B**/�QI�Q�"�O!.9 82222222222222222222222 *B**/�QI�Q�"�O++,F@M(B(+Y22229������O2VR ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ222222222222:���2TIJQW C���.���I[�O2VR ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ222222222222.�O���2:�""�� C���

�����\�����2���]����2̂���2��_��̀]������]2�a2�b��#�̀����2a��2_�2���̀��2�#���#�c�%&��2def2gegh

ijklmn2opqq rstsqpuuv2wstxyz2{v2ijklmn2opqq2rpqy|2}~}���}���2~�|�~|��2�~��~~�osuuy�n2�xz�yprstsqpuuv2wstxyz2{v2osuuy�n2�xz�yp2rpqy|2}~}���}�}}2��|��|��2�~��~~�



����������	
������ ������ ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=<;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� ����FGHI;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� ����JKL@MN�=LCODEBPLOL@AP�Q�;<=<; ����JKL@MN�=LCODEBPLOL@AP�Q�FGHI; R������S�>CAN�?T�UVLWPW@A?@�UWNOL@AP ����X@ALBLPA�X@M?OL ����YAZLB�=LCODEBPLOL@APQ�HCPM ����[,55�81\682,�]/3+,175:GJ==F̂ �̂GI<X_F<<�<F=̀ X>F<�X_> ��a�ab�b� c�dS���e;Yf_Fg�G=J_;��hhU ��aSab�b� c����S���eGJ==F̂ �̂GI<X_F<<�<F=̀ X>F<�X_> ��a�bab�b� c�R����eGJ==F̂ �̂GI<X_F<<�<F=̀ X>F<�X_> ��a�bab�b� c�R����e=WViZ�J@jLBP?@�k�JPP?MCWALP ��a�bab�b� c��b�����elYm_�̀�=Y<<X ��a�bab�b� cb�R���e;IGhX_�<J_�=JHY_�<F=̀ X>F<�;X<̂ ��a�Sab�b� c��b���S���e����������	
������ ������� �no��n��pqrs���=?E@jC@K ��b��������������	
�������� �no��n��tquu���UBLiWBLj�DN����vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv vvvvvvvvvvvvvv��HWAA�m?EMw ;WALJiiB?xLj�DN����vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv vvvvvvvvvvvvvv��J@jBLW�HCVVLB ;WAL

yz{|}��}~��{z��{�

����������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡��¡�����¢��£��¢���������������������������¢��£��¢��������������������������� ��� ¡��¡



�����������	��
�
���	����	���������	�����������	������	���	��
�����	���	����	�����	������	������ !	"#	�� 	$%&'�	() �#*) )+#	& ,-)�	.-)	�� 	/-0��	 0!"01	$ � /2 )	345	67648	�	#*//�)9	-.	�)�0#���"-0#	�0!	) �-// 0!��"-0	.-::-;#8	& < 0* #=>*0!"01?	$*)"01	�� 	/-0��5	@4735A7A	"0	�1 0�9	) "/2*)# / 0�#	;�#	) � "< !8	>"#��:	9 �)B�-B!�� 	) < 0* 	.-)	>C66	�-��: !	@A6D53A68	E-	-�� )	/"#� ::�0 -*#	,�9/ 0�#	; ) 	) � "< !	��"#	/-0��8		%F, 0# #?	G*)) 0�	/-0��	!"#2*)# / 0�#	; ) 	@36D5H778	>"#��:	9 �)B�-B!�� 	 F, 0!"�*) #	.-)	>C66	�-��:	@45IH65DDHJ	-.	;�"��	@45IDI5A3A	;�#	.-)	-, )��"01	 F, 0# #8	%F, 0!"�*) #	!-	0-�	) .: ��	�::	#��..	�0!	�-0#*:��0�	�-#�#	"0�*)) !	2*�	0-�	9 �	2":: !	�-	$%&'�	"0	>C668	G�#�?	(� 	��#�	2�:�0� 	��	$ � /2 )	345	6764	;�#	@3564454668	K*2/"�� !	29?	&"���)!	L-*	() �#*) )	$�� !?	M�0*�)9	4H5	676N	O) ,�) !	29PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP	QR8	S-*�TU	& <" ; !	29PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP	Q�8	R":: )U	VWXYZ[	\]̂̂ _̀à̂]bbc	d̀aefg	hc	VWXYZ[	\]̂̂	_]̂fi	jkjjlkmlmn	mmiomimp	qknrkkr\̀bbfs[	tegsf] _̀à̂]bbc	d̀aefg	hc	\̀bbfs[	tegsf]	_]̂fi	jkjjlkmljm	muikjivw	qknrkkr

xyz{|}~	���	��|�	���	����	�����	�����������	���

Attachment 5



���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	������������ �����
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$���&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"()*+,)-+�.+/01�2 3��������������������� 456785624������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 456785624��������� 95:;:5<=8���� :524756<4�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�= 3��������������������� 9566;52=8������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 9566;52=8��������� :5;;=5=79���� 7465;67��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�: 3��������������������� =5=;7588:������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� =5=;7588:��������� 2542<5=89���� 67754<<��������()*+,)-+�.+/01�9 3��������������������� 257295<6<������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 257295<6<��������� :7:57;6�������� 25=625=49�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�6 3��������������������� 259:85<<2������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 259:85<<2��������� =8852<6�������� 25=:854<7�����()*+,)-+�.+/01�7 3��������������������� 7546<5;7<������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 7546<5;7<��������� 9:854;9�������� 75:=<58;6�����>?+/@A+-@�(,/-@ 3��������������������� 2654:=54<9����� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 2654:=54<9������� ;5<9;5;9:���� 754;:5<62�����(BA*�C@/@)D-E 3��������������������� ;567:5=<9������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� ;567:5=<9��������� 75447579;���� 254;75797�����F/@+?�>/-GE 3��������������������� 2=5:<:59;:����� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 2=5:<:59;:������� 45==2566=���� 652425<:2�����(1/E+�=�()*+,)-+�H�(BA*�C@/@)D- 3��������������������� :597=5<:;������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� :597=5<:;��������� 3�������������������� :597=5<:;�����I/0GJD-+�KD??DE)D- 3��������������������� 2528<5889������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 2528<5889��������� 2==5:8=�������� <;7548=��������CKLML 3��������������������� :9254=7���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� :9254=7������������ 2<954;9�������� 2975<9=��������NIOPM�()*+,)-+�(1/E+�=5�:�H9 3��������������������� 78=52<:���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 78=52<:������������ 3�������������������� 78=52<:��������Q)-+�C0?++-)-R 3��������������������� <=45;22���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� <=45;22������������ 6=;5;6=�������� :<;5<6<��������S+TU.+*,/0+A+-@�K/*)@/,�V68W =8;5888��������� :=25<;4���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� :=25<;4������������ 2;:56::�������� 2:;5969��������OQUPX�KD-@?D,�(?DR?/A)-R�P*Y/@+ 3��������������������� 2995:77���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 2995:77������������ ;=5=;<���������� 7=5844����������(?DR?/A�(,/--)-R�H�L)?�.+,)+Z 3��������������������� 659<257=:������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 659<257=:��������� =57<757;6���� =54<95<:;�����(,/--)-R��(?)D?�[+/?E 3��������������������� :57765::8������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� :57765::8��������� 254<7582=���� 25;7<5:2;�����(+?A/-+-@�CB**,\�CB**,]� 3��������������������� 259;85<7=������� 3������������������������ 9;8������������������ 259;2599=��������� ;6<5=:7�������� 7==5=87��������(C.32�XQM�.+*,/0+A+-@ 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 3������������������������ 3�������������������� 3��������������������L)?�.+,)+Z�X/,̂+�.+1/J),)@/@)D-U.+*,/0+A+-@ 965888����������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 3������������������������ 3�������������������� 3��������������������CQPX�/-Y�OQ�_*+?/@)D-/,�L-/,]E)E 685888����������� 3���������������������� 2659=4�������������� 2659=4������������� 2659=4�������������� 458<7������������ ;5::2������������K1,D?)-+�O)̀+?�.+*,/0+A+-@ 665888����������� 3���������������������� 2=57=2�������������� 2=57==������������� 2=57==�������������� 65;87������������ 75;27������������>a(C�XQM�P*R?/Y+E 7:5888����������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 3������������������������ 3�������������������� 3��������������������OQ�O+AJ?/-+�.+*,/0+ 3��������������������� 7<;5;::���������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 7<;5;::������������ ::65998�������� :7:5:<:��������bXLOFL�KD--+0@)D- 3��������������������� 3���������������������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 3������������������������ 3�������������������� 3��������������������7@1�.F>(�C/-Y�Q),@+? 3��������������������� =66����������������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� =66������������������� =4����������������� ==;���������������MF.�a.FO3�(?D*�;9�.Y�:�M?DBR1@�(?Dc+0@ 3��������������������� 2759:=������������ 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 2759:=�������������� ;5=27������������ ;5=27������������(C.2�U.+0]\�F/@+?�>?+/@A+-@�Ǹ*/-E)D- :65888����������� 26562;5;6=����� 3������������������������ 65=9:��������������� 2656=958<6������� <5;29562;���� 6548<5644�����(,+/E/-@D-�K/*)@/,�I),,)-RUKD-@)-R+-0] 3��������������������� 654<:5=88������� 3������������������������ 25<:<��������������� 654<652:<��������� 3�������������������� 654<652:<�����K/*)@/,)d+Y�a-@+?+E@ 3��������������������� 25<785;4=������� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� 25<785;4=��������� <785;=4�������� 258885896�����efgh������������ ���heighe�e��� �jh�ej�������������� ifhk��������������� ���hek�h��f����� f�hf��hk�j�� f�hlelhe�k���mnopqrstu�v�srow ���������	
������������ �����
��	��������������
���������� �����
��	�����	�����������������
��	������������������������ � �����
��	����!���
�����"���# � �$%$����&��!���
�����"���'���&��!���
�����"MN.FL�(?DR?/A�O/-/R+? =;85688��������� :5;=<59;4������� =5;79���������������� :<5=;2������������� :5;7;547;��������� =547<5<2;���� 258<;5;68�����>?+/EB?+? ;45888����������� =5<965<=:������� 95674���������������� :95<7:������������� =5<;85;;7��������� =5=:65779���� 4965===��������b+R/,�KDB-E+, 465888����������� 6:85<24���������� 3������������������������ 25<78��������������� 6:=5;44������������ :<<576;�������� 2::5=2<��������C+0?+@/?] =85888����������� =9:5:62���������� 622������������������� :5288��������������� =975962������������ 2;95;:;�������� 72572:����������_@1+? 2:85888��������� 2572=526=������� 3������������������������ 2=:5848���������� 254:65===��������� 25:825924���� 9::5;86��������_*+?/@)D-�/-Y�O/)-@+-/-0+�M+@/), :56<<5<98������ =9527=5777����� =;;5;28������������ 259995:7:������� =6578458=<������� 2<56975866�� 758785<49�����M+J@�C+?̂)0+ 25796562:������ =75<7656<;����� 3������������������������ 3����������������������� =75<7656<;������� 2956:756=:�� 2=59=<5846���fhjikhlfi������ g�h�l�h�le����� �lghkf������������� �hgeghkik������� g�hlighji�������� e�hlkeh�ki�� ��hlg�hkfj����%xy�����x�z{$ gh�lihlfi �g�hk�ghf�j i�ehj�� �hgj�heej �gehe�jhlfg l�helghkl� k�hl��h�gf%�|�}'�$�~��'}��}! �	����������� �����"�����LR+-0]�KD-@?)JB@)D-MC.CM 3��������������������� 3����������������������NIOPM 3��������������������� 3����������������������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�MC.CM =75888����������� =4:5479����������LR+-0]�.+)AJB?E+A+-@E�3�NIOPM 3��������������������� <45872������������KDAA+?0)/,�(/*+?�aEEB+Y 3��������������������� 3����������������������(,+/E/-@D-�*/]A+-@E 445484����������� :6=5;;:����������a-@+?+E@�U�KD-@?/0@E 3��������������������� 779�����������������O)E0�a-0DA+ 3��������������������� 3����������������������>_>Lb�.NXNSPNC�H�QPSMaS� 28:5484��������� 4=95:4=����������KLC��LXLabLIbN �	����������� �����"�����I+R)--)-R�K/E1 :59:=5=26������ 25<245<<=������� (?+*/?+Y�J]��������������������������� ���������I+R\�I/,/-0+�LYc 3��������������������� =5=625=87������� ��������������������������������������������O/@@��DB0G M/@+.DB-Y)-R 3��������������������� 3����������������������3��������������������� 3����������������������>D@/,�.+̂+-B+E�H�QB-Y)-R 28:5484��������� 4=95:4=���������� L**?D̂+Y�J]�������������������������� ���������>D@/,�Ǹ*+-Y)@B?+E �:=95;88��������� �257;=599;������� ���������������������������������������������L-Y?+/�O),,+? M/@+N-Y)-R�K/E1 :5=2252==������ :5=2252==�������8

����"�x������������������"�����

�z���z{����%xy���

����"�������"��������������"�����

�$%$�����'��%����{����z��%�z'��x%����%�z$'%�%�$�%��x%��x%�������%�x���}�����������%�i�h�����

����������� ������������������������������������ �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¤¥�¤¤ ¦¤ ¦¥�§¢¥̈¢¢̈�����©��ª��©���������������������������©��ª��©������� �¡¢¡¡£¢¤£¡¤�¤« ¢¬ ¢¬�§¢¥̈¢¢̈



����� ����� ����� ��	�
��� ��� ����� ����� �������� !�����"��	� #$%&�� �%�$'	 �%�$'	 �%�$'	()*+)*)( ,-../001,2345/3313/.64!/3145! ��78� 19��� ��73��::1;<)*)=> (?)@++ AB@+C11111111111111111 ?D@AD11111111111111111 � (?)@++ +@++()*+)*)( /,92E7F-0/.13G30/9 ��710���71!HI�1-JJ�;<)*)=> )KA))@+? )K(+?@=D111111111111 =(=@(<111111111111111 � )KA))@+? +@++()*+)*)( /,92E7F-0/.13G30/9 ��710���713�"��L;<)*)=> (KDCC@D) (K(=C@(?111111111111 CD+@CA111111111111111 � (KDCC@D) +@++()*+A*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;E7�H���H�1CDQ> )K+==@=C )K+==@=C111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ )K+==@=C()*+A*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;/7�H���H�1)<Q> (K))D@+B 7111111111111111111111 (K))D@+B111111111111 ! +@++ (K))D@+B()*+A*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;8"��I���H�)<Q> (K))D@+B 7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ (K))D@+B()*(B*)( ,-../001,2345/3313/.64!/3145! ��78� 19��� ��73��::1;<)*)=> ?D?@+( )D(@?<111111111111111 (+(@DC111111111111111 � ?D?@+( +@++()*(B*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;E7�H���H�1CDQ> BK++<@C< BK++<@C<111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ BK++<@C<()*(B*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;/7�H���H�1)<Q> )KA?A@(< 7111111111111111111111 )KA?A@(<111111111111 ! +@++ )KA?A@(<()*(B*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N13O261P19O1;8"��I���H�)<Q> )KA?A@(< 7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ )KA?A@(<()*(B*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 ��73�J�����L1;<)*)=> B((@+? ?D<@AC111111111111111 (C?@+A111111111111111 � B((@+? +@++()*(B*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 ��7�������� 1;<)*)=> )==K=+A@AD )+<KAC?@(<11111111 =+K=DD@<A1111111111 � )==K=+A@AD +@++()*(<*)( 4!O1450/.5-04�5-M ��78� 19 �78RS"�J14�:H1;CA*B(> (KA+<@B+ A?C@D=111111111111111 A<)@=)111111111111111 � (KA+<@B+ +@++()*(<*)( ,-../001,2345/3313/.64!/3145! ��78� 19��� ��73��::1;<)*)=> )DC@++ (A+@+=111111111111111 <?@A)11111111111111111 � )DC@++ +@++()*(<*)( ,-../001,2345/3313/.64!/3145! ��78� 19��� ��73��::1;<)*)=> DD@++ C<@B)11111111111111111 (=@C=11111111111111111 � DD@++ +@++()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;E7�H���H�1CDQ> A(@=A A(@=A11111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ A(@=A()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;/7�H���H�1)<Q> B?@AC 7111111111111111111111 B?@AC11111111111111111 ! +@++ B?@AC()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;8"��I���H�)<Q> B?@AC 7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ B?@AC()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;E7�H���H�1CDQ> BK<(C@+< BK<(C@+<111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ BK<(C@+<()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;/7�H���H�1)<Q> ?K?B?@A+ 7111111111111111111111 ?K?B?@A+111111111111 ! +@++ ?K?B?@A+()*(<*)( E2,M4513-51.-9�513/.64!/31E430 !��7E3.3E14�N1!T"H����19�U��1;8"��I���H�)<Q> ?K?B?@A+ 7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 ! +@++ ?K?B?@A+()*)+*)( ,-../001,2345/3313/.64!/3145! ��78� 19��� ��73��::1;<)*)=> (?)@++ AB@+C11111111111111111 ?D@AD11111111111111111 � (?)@++ +@++7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 +@++ +@++7111111111111111111111 7111111111111111111111 +@++ +@++?)CK=++@BC ))DK()B@(+ A(K(+)@?= )ADK<B)@(B )=K+C=@?A!����:�J���I1H:1E�IS@FV1/�W�� 1111-XHR��1)+)(*()*+) CKDA=@DBY111111111)+)(*()*+A CKBC+@ACY11111111 8"��I���H�71 <KB<?@+D1111111111111)+)(*()*(B ?++KBDA@=(Y11111)+)(*()*(< (CK=BA@(CY111111 1 +@++.�JH�J�"�W1)+)(*()*)+ (?)@++Y11111111111 +@++.�JH�J�"�W�8 )ADK<B)@(B11111111 +@++.�JH�J�"�W!-8 )=K+C=@?A1111111111 +@++.�JH�J�"�W?)CK=++@BCY11111118������W1SL ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ1111111111119���1[HRJV E���-���HN�W1SL ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZZ111111111111-�W���19�""�� E���

�����\�����1���]����1̂���1��_��̀]������]1�a1�b��#�̀����1a��1_�1���̀��1�#�������%&��1cde1fgfd

hijklm1nopp qrsrpottu1vrswxy1zu1hijklm1nopp1qopx{1|}||~}�~��1��{�|{��1�}��}}�nrttx�m1�wy�xoqrsrpottu1vrswxy1zu1nrttx�m1�wy�xo1qopx{1|}||~}�~|�1��{}�{�|1�}��}}�



����������	
������ ����� ������������ ������� !�"�#��$%�&'�(�)**�+,+-,.�/0,12345�2617.8-97861:;<=<;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� F�FFGHIJ;�>?@ABCDEAC?@� F�FFKLM@NO�=MCPDEBQMPM@AQ�R�;<=<; �������SSKLM@NO�=MCPDEBQMPM@AQ�R�GHIJ; F�FF>CAO�?T�UVMWQW@A?@�UWOPM@AQ ����FX���Y@AMBMQA�Y@N?PM F�FFZA[MB�=MCPDEBQMPM@AQR�ICQN F�FF\,55�81]682,�̂/3+,175:HK==G__�HJ<ỲG<<�<G=aY>G<�Ỳ> ��b�b�F�� c����FFdGHIJ;ReK_G=�<f<_GI ��b�b�F�� c���XX�X�d;JHgỲ�<K̀ �=KIZ̀ �<G=aY>G<�;Y<_ ��b�b�F�� c����F���dHK==G__�HJ<ỲG<<�<G=aY>G<�Ỳ> ��b��b�F�� c�X��F�d;JHgỲ�<K̀ �=KIZ̀ �<G=aY>G<�;Y<_ ��b��b�F�� c�F�SS��S�d;JHgỲ�<K̀ �=KIZ̀ �<G=aY>G<�;Y<_ ��b��b�F�� c�S����F���dY>h�Ỳ_G=̀ K_YZ̀ Kg ��b��b�F�� c���F���FdHK==G__�HJ<ỲG<<�<G=aY>G<�Ỳ> ��b��b�F�� c�X��FFdHK==G__�HJ<ỲG<<�<G=aY>G<�Ỳ> ��b��b�F�� cXX�FFd;JHgỲ�<K̀ �=KIZ̀ �<G=aY>G<�;Y<_ ��b��b�F�� c������d;JHgỲ�<K̀ �=KIZ̀ �<G=aY>G<�;Y<_ ��b��b�F�� c�������S�dHK==G__�HJ<ỲG<<�<G=aY>G<�Ỳ> ��b�Fb�F�� c����FFd����������	
������ ����� �i�i�jkl��������������=?E@mC@L F�����������������������������������������	
������ �i�i��j����������������UBMnWBMm�DO����ooooooooooooooooooooooooo oooooooooooooo���������������������������������IWAA�p?ENq ;WAMKnnB?rMm�DO����ooooooooooooooooooooooooo oooooooooooooo���������������������������������K@mBMW�ICVVMB ;WAM

stuvw��wxy�utz{u|

}~��������� ��������������������}~�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������



Item 8.C 

Prepared by: RL                                                                            Reviewed by:  __________ 
 
 

 
 

DERWA 
Summary & Recommendation 

 
Approve the Quarterly Investment Report for September 30, 2021, and  

December 31, 2021 
 

Summary: 
 
Section 53646 of the Government Code allows the Treasurer of the Authority to submit 
to the Authority Manager, the Internal Auditor, and the Board of Directors a quarterly 
investment report. It also stipulates that the investment report must include the types of 
investments in which the Authority has invested its funds, the issuer, date of maturity, 
the value of the investment at maturity, and the dollar amount that is invested in the 
security.  
 
The investments held by the Authority in the State of California Local Agency Investment 
Fund on September 30 and December 31 were $1,000,000.00. The investment portfolio 
is in full compliance with the Board’s adopted policy regarding the Authority’s 
investments. 
 
In compliance with Section 53646(b)3 of the Government Code, this report denotes that 
the Authority will be able to meet expenditure requirements for the next six months from 
revenues/reimbursements/contributions from member agencies. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
The Treasurer recommends the DERWA Board of Directors approve, by Motion, the 
Quarterly Investment Report for September 30, 2021, and December 31, 2021. 
 
February 7, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	Board Agenda
	Agenda Item 5.A - Remote Teleconference Meetings
	Agenda Item 7.A - Board Rotation
	Agenda Item 8.A -  Minutes 20210927
	Agenda Item 8.B - Treasurer's Reports
	Agenda Item 8.C - Quarterly Investment Report



